

CURRICULUM – VITAE



DR VIKAS KUMAR CHAUDHARI

Enthusiastic Principal versed in preparing annual college budgets and implementing improvements to reduce costs. Ambitious with career success building strong, effective teams of inspired educators and support staff. Over 12 years of experience in Industry and academic landscape, with expertise in pharmaceuticals.

“Looking for suitable opportunity in an organization where I can utilize and enhance my skills and knowledge which in turn would provide me a conducive environment to grow and an ample opportunity to learn”.

EDUCATION

Year of Passing	Qualification	Institute / School
Professional Qualification		
2018-2022	Ph. D	HIMALAYAN UNIVERSITY
2010-2012	M. PHARM	MANGALAYATAN UNIVERSITY
2006-2010	B. PHARM	IFTM, MORADABAD
Academic Qualification		
2005	12 th Class	UP BOARD
2002	10 th Class	CBSE BOARD

RESEARCH WORK

- Design development and evaluation of bilayered tablets containing Glimepiride and Metformin Hydrochloride” from Akums Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Ltd, haridwar, U.K.
- Study on the formulation of transdermal patches of zolpidem tartrate therapy.

WORK HISTORY

WORKING AS PROFESSOR, MIT COLLEGE OF PHARMACY, MORADABAD (JAN 2024- TILL DATE)

- Using variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Conducting engaging in-class discussions to facilitate learning and encourage participation.
- Taking attendance, graded assignments and maintained student records to assist teachers with administrative tasks and maintain smooth daily operations.

PRINCIPAL, RAJKIRAN COLLEGE OF PHARMACY (SEPT-2020 – DEC 2023)

- Monitored and evaluated educational programs to maintain high-quality performance objectives and standards.
- Established instructional practices driven by statistical performance data.
- Collaborated with system's comptroller to develop functional budgets within allocated funds.
- Established instructional practices driven through statistical performance data.
- Conducting various students related program.
- Established positive, stimulating learning environment for students and exciting education-focused setting for teachers.
- Managed all details regarding student discipline.
- Supervised afterschool program to promote student growth and maintain safety for all attendees.

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, SSCHE, MORADABAD (JAN-2019 – AUG-2020)

- Took attendance, graded assignments and maintained student records to assist teachers with administrative tasks and maintain smooth daily operations.
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Collected data for performance outcomes for games and academic programs.
- Stood in for professors and teachers in absences, lecturing or providing course material on pharmaceuticals based on lesson plans.

LECTURER, MAJ UNIVERSITY (AUG-2014 – DEC-2019)

- Evaluated and revised lesson plans and course content to achieve student-centered learning.
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Implemented instructional technologies in course delivery to engage and educate students.

- Participated and led committee meetings to remain aware of developments in subject.
- Used PowerPoint and Google Classroom technology to give presentations to student classrooms.
- Conducted engaging in-class discussions to facilitate learning and encourage participation.

OFFICER, AKUMS DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD (FEB-2013 – JUNE-2014)

- Worked as Quality assurance officer in Akums Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Ltd, Sidcul, haridwar.
- Participated in various activities held in industry platform.

CONFERENCES

- Two days national conference at Shri Varshney Mahavidyalaya, Aligarh on the topic “New trends of metal ions in drugs design”
- National workshop at Globus college of pharmacy, Bhopal on the topic “Handling of instruments of pharmaceutical importance”
- National seminar at Globus college of pharmacy, Bhopal on the topic “Emerging trends in pharmaceutical education”
- Presented the paper at Globus college of pharmacy, Bhopal on the topic “Nano particles : A treatise”
- Presented the paper at Globus college of pharmacy, Bhopal on the topic “ metallic nano particles : A review”
-

PATENTS AND PAPERS

MAY 2022: Patent on “Topical Herbal Ointment for Wound Healing”.

APRIL 2022: German Patent on “Fast-Dissolving Tablets for Post-Covid Immunity Restoration”.

JUNE 2024: Patent on “Rotary Evaporator for Nanoparticles Synthesis (Variant)”.

Paper published in national journal of pharmaceutical sciences on topic "Study on the formulation of transdermal patches of zolpidem tartrate therapy"

Paper published in International journal of pharmaceutical sciences and drug analysis on topic “Study on the evaluation and formulation of zolpidem tartrate”

BOOKS PUBLISHED:

A book “**LABORATORY MANUAL OF PHARMACOTHERAPEUTICS**” is published by **EVEREST PUBLISHING HOUSE, DELHI** in **2023**.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Father's Name: Dr Virendra Singh
Date of Birth: 10-dec-1988
Languages Known: Hindi & English
Gender/Marital status: Male/ Married
Nationality: Indian
Religion: Hindu
Strengths: Punctuality, Learning attitude.

I vouch the authenticity of the above-mentioned information. Given an opportunity, I promise you to put my sincere efforts to rise to your expectations and become an asset to your esteemed organization.

Place:

Date:

(Dr. Vikas kr Chaudhari)